

Kevin Brown

Managing Director, Aberdeen Airport



Personal details

Nationality

British

Education

Robert Gordon University &
Strathclyde University

Qualifications

MBA, MSc, BEng (Hons), Eur Ing,
CEng

Interests

Football, hill walking and mountain
biking.

Career summary

Kevin joined BAA in October 2002. He has held positions at both Heathrow and Aberdeen Airport. He was appointed Managing Director, Aberdeen Airport in 2007.

As a Chartered Electrical Engineer, Kevin has held a number of senior management positions in operations, customer service, IT and engineering projects both in the UK and overseas. He gained valuable experience in change management whilst working in the utility industry and BAA's Engineering Group.

Key dates

2007 - present	Managing Director, Aberdeen Airport
2006 - 2007	Customer Service Director, Aberdeen Airport
2005 - 2006	Engineering General Manager, Scottish Airports
2003 - 2005	Head of Customer Service, Aberdeen Airport
2002 - 2003	Head of Engineering Product Group, Heathrow Airport
1999 - 2002	Engineering Manager, Bermuda Electric Light Co
1997 - 1999	Area Operational Manager, Scottish & Southern Energy

Other directorships/memberships

- Member, Institute of Engineering Technology and British Management Institute.
- Chairman, Board of Directors of the Dyce Transport Management Organisation.